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All the Dean / Head / Director / Principal

University of Delhi
New Delhi/Delhi

Subject: Ratan Tata Scholarship for Young Authors.

Sir/ Madam,

It is in reference to the email dated. 23.12.2024 received from Chairman, Centre

for Narendra Modi Studies (CNMS) regarding on the cited subject.

Yours faithfully,
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Section Officer (Scholarships)

Justry, philanthropy, and nation-building.
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Offico Academle 1 <office academict@admin.du.ac. in»

Fwd: Request t¢ NDisseminate Information on Ratan Tata Scholarships for Aspiring
Authors

2 messagus

Assistant Registrar Acad« \ e <ar academic @admin.du.nc In»

Mon, Doc 23, 2024 at 12:37 PM
To: Office Academic 1 <offic » academict@admin du.ac in>

Forwarded messag \ »
From: Deputy Registrar Ac \demic <dr a ademic@admin.du.ac.in»
Date: Mon, Dec 23, 2024 at  2:06 PM
Subject: Fwd: Request to Dis \aminate Information on Ratan Tata Scholarships for Aspiring Authors
To: Assistant Registrar Acade. “'¢ <ar academi @admin.du.ac in>

Madam,

) X
For necessary action please My (47
Regards .
Olo the JR (Academic) VL)
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~~~~~~~~~~ Forwarded message —--- -

From: Dean Academic Affairs <:2an_ \zademic@du.ac.in>

Date: Mon, Dec 23, 2024 at 10:32.\M

Subject: Fwd: Request to Dissemin ate Ini. mation )n Ratan Tata Scholarships for Aspiring Authors
To: Deputy Registrar Academic <dr Acadenic@ad nin.du.ac.in>, Assistant Registrar Academic
<ar_academic@admin.du.ac.in>

Forwarded message ---------

From: Office of the Vice Chancellor, i1V <vc@ u.ac.in>

Date: Mon, Dec 23, 2024 at 10:28 AM

Subject: Fwd: Request to Disseminate In/srmatio: on Ratan Tata Scholarships for Aspiring Authors

To: JR (Academic) DU <ji_academic@ad: vin.du.a in>, Dean Academic Affairs, DU <dean academic@du.ac.in>

Forwarded message ---—--—
From: Centre For Narendra Modi Studies ‘modistudies@gmail.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 20, 2024 at 9:05 PM

Subject: Request to Disseminate Information .3 1 Ratan Tata Scholarships for Aspiring Authors a \Q‘
To: Centre For Narendra Modi Studies <modis \idies@gmail.com>, <namostudies@gmail.com> P \/ >
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ST vilg Aglqa/HsIedr,

Greetings ﬁom the Centre for Narendr. Modi Studies (CNMS).

The Centre for Narendra Modi Studies is delighted to announce the launch of
the prestigious “Ratan Tata Scholarship: for Young Authors”, an initiative
aimed at encouraging aspiring writers and ,'esearchers to document the life and
legacy of Shri Ratan Naval Tata. This scholarship is a tiibute to his
unparalleled contributions to industry, philanthropy, and nation-building,

The scholarship invites scholars and authors to submit abstracts for two books
—one in English and one in Hindi—on Ratan Tata’s life, values, and




slarship,
.atan Tata t
scholars and
India’s econ

transformative impact. Selected authors will receive ﬁnanm.al assistance,
support for publication, and an opportunity 10 showcase their work on a
significant platform.
\ )
We request your good sélf to disseminale this information among your
esteemed university’s scholars, faculty, and students. This could be through
your universit7’s notice boavrds, newsletters, cmails, or any other suitable
communication channels.

Key Details:

* Abstract Submision Deadline: January 30, 2025

* Email for Submi:.ion: ratantatamemorial@gmail.com &
directorcnms, gmail.com

* Scholarship Award: 50,000/ publ.cation support, and promotional

assistance

Enclosed with this lettcr is the detaile | theme paper for the scholarship,
which provides comprei ensive inform ation about the initiative,
submission guidelines, an«! benefits.

Thank you.

Warm regards,

Prof. Jasim Mohammad
Chairman
Centre for Narendra Modi Studies (CNMS)
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{olarships S~‘cks\‘ to explore and‘documcm the unparalleled contributions of

{';mn Tata to h.c growth nnd.progrcss of Bharat. CNMS aims to encourage
:c‘hoh”'s and writers to dglvc nto Ratzm Tata’s transformative role in shaping
India’s econom ¢ and ocial landscape. The scholarship provides a platform to
highlight his re narkable achievements in industrial growth, innovation, and
philanthropy. CNMS aspires to bring to light the depth of his impact on various
domains, including education, healthcare, infrastructure, and sustainability.
This scholarship is “ocused on promoting works that examine how Ratan Tata’s
leadership clevated indian enterprises to the global stage. His initiatives, like
global acquisitions and support for Startups, showcased the strength of Indian
businesses, s tting new benchmarks for excellence and ethical practices.
CNMS seeks v encourage detailed reséarch and storytelling that captures the
essence of his leyacy for future generations.

Purpose of the S holarship'
The purpose of thi scholarship is twofold:

* To promote high-quality, well-researched, and inspiring literature about
Ratan Tata’s life and “vork.

* To motivate aspiring writers and researchers to explore the multifaceted
dimensions of his contributions to industries, philanthropy, and society.

Focus on Two Books

The scholarship is exclusively for tw> books—one in English and one in
Hindi. This ensures a wider reach and allows audiences from diverse linguistic
backgrounds to understand and appireciate Ratan Tata’s legacy. Writers,
researchers, and academicians who havz a deep interest in documenting Ratan
Tata’s life are eligible to app(y. The scholarship will be awarded to the authors
whose abstracts are selected based on originality, relevance, and quality.

Abstract Submission

Interested authors are required to submit on Email:
ratantatamemorial@gmail.coim , 500 words abstract of their proposed
book by January 30, 2025. The abstract should outline the key themes,
structure, and objectives of the book It must highlight how the book will
reflect the life, values, and contributions >f Ratin Naval Tata.

Selection Pro\cess ) ;

A panel of experts at CNMS will evaluate he abstracts. The selection will be

based on: :
* Originality of the concept.
* Depth of research and understanding of Ratan Tata’s legacy.

J——



< S WWW namog.

(AN

* Relevance of the book to inspire and educate readers.
- .

Benefits of the Scholarghip

The selected authors will receive financial support of 250,000, which will be
provided after the successful completion of their book and its official release.
CNMS will also assist in’ publishing and promoting the books, ensuring they
reach a wide a 1dience. This scholarship aligns with CNMS’s vision to promote
intellectual anc! cultural growth in India. By documenting the life of Ratan
Tata, we aim tc inspire leaders, entrepreneurs, and youth to follow his example
of ethical leades: hip and social tesponsibility.

Y

Contact Informs \ion !

Please send your 2 stracts in Word format to the following email address:
ratantatamemoria...\’@gmaiI.com and directorcnms@gmail.com.
While submitting you: Word docum nt, ensure it includes the following
details: your full name, parentage, pro ession, Aadhar Number, qualification,
Residence, Postal Address, instituf«/organization, and contact number.
Additionally, name your Word tile with your actual name (e.g.,
YourName.docx) to ensure proper identification and processing of your

submission.

Thank you.

Director (Acadcinic)

Centre for Narendra Modi $tudies (CNMS)
directorcnms@griiail.com
www.namostudic:s.com

Dated : 19.12.20 :4

k );;: Zheme Paper on Ratan Tata 5cholarships for Young Authors
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Centre for Narendra Modi Studies (CNMS)

www.namostudies.com

e
CNMS Secretariat .
2/27, First Floor, Jangpu
New Delhi 110014, Bharat

Emall:modlsu_.ldiéé@'gm'a_ﬂ' jasimmd@gmail.com -

‘atsapp; +94 99970
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@ www.namostudies.com

atsapp: +91 99970 63595

srafey / Olo the Vice Chancellor
fayfaemera / University of Delhi
I URER / North Campus
Rl / Delhi - 110007
/ Tel.:.0091-11-276671 90, 27667011
‘;ﬁﬁl E-mail: ve@du.ac.in

ﬂ RATAN TATA SCHOLARSHIPS pdf
9865K '

| Assistant Registrar Academic <ar_academic@admin.du.ac.in> Mon, Dec 23, 2024 at 12:39 ppm
| To: Office Academic 1 <office_academici @admin.du.ac.in>

» RATAN TATA SCHOLARSHIPS.pdf
9865K
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The Centre for Narendra Modi Studies
Announces the launch of the Ratan Tata Scholarships for

phllanthropy, and nation-building,

(CNMS)

ioung AUthOTS
iting books on the life anc achievenients of Shri Rata Naval Tata,
wri

This initiative is a tribute to his remarkable legacy and is aimed at
writers to document hls extraordmary contributions to busin
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Why This Scholarship for Young Authors?

Ratan Naval Tata was more than an industrialist; he was a visionary leader
whose work transcended business to impact society at large. His values,
cthics, and innovative spirit have left an indelible mark on India and the
world. The Centre for Narendra Modi Studies (CNMS), through this
prestigious scholarship, sceks to explore and document the unparalleled
contributions of Ratan Tat:' to the growth and progress of Bharat. CNMS
alms to encourage scholars and writers to delve into Ratan Tata's
transformative role in shapin ¢ India's economic and social landscape. The
scholarship provides a platforin to hi ghlight his remarkable achievements in
industrial grbwt]i, innovation, and philant(iropy. CNMS aspires to bring to
light the dép,th of his impact on various domains, including education,
healthcare, “infrastructure,
and sustainability. This
scholarship is focused on
promoting . works that \
examine how Ratan Tata's o5
leadership elevated Indian \
enterprises  to the global =
stage. His initiatives, like |
global acquisitions and |
support for startups,
showcased the strength of
Indian businesses, setting
new benchmarlgg‘ fo.
excellence and. ethical
practices. CNMS' seeks to |
encourage detailed research | o
and storytelling that captures ’
the essence of his’legacy for |
future generations. :
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Pﬁ;rhose of thie S,aziiolarship
The purpose o1'this scholarship is twofold:

*  To promc ¢ high-quality, well-researched, and inspiring literature
about Ratai: Tata's life and work.
*  To motivale aspiring writers and researchers to explore the

- multifacetc1 dimensions ‘;of his contributions to industries,
_ philanthrop;, and society.

Focué on Twe Books

The scholarshlp is oxclusivels j fpr two books——one in English and one in
H di. This ensures 2 wider reach and allows audiences from diverse
1 istic background: to understand and appreciate Ratan Tata's legacy.
Wiit S, researchers ""d academmam who have a deep mterest in

 Absti: icti Submission

~authors are aequlred to submit on Email:
ata memorxal@gmall comn , 500 words abstract of their proposed
v Jan ry 30, 2025. 7 e abstrac,t should outline the key themes,
bjectives of the book. It miust highlight how the book will
lues, and contri utions of Ratan Naval Tata.
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B“e'n‘efils of the Scl:olarship

The selected! authors will recejve financial support of 250,000, which will
be provided  fter the successfil completion of their book and its official
release. CNM S will also assist in publishing and promoting the books,
ensuring they * »ach a wide audience. This scholarship aligns with CNMS's
Vision to promu e intellectual and ¢ iltural growth in India. By documenting
the life of Ratar, Tata, we aim to insj. ire leaders, entrepreneurs, and youth to
follow his examy» 'e of ethical leaders 1 p and social responsibility.

Contabt iraformation

Please send your absiracts in Wd;d ‘ormat to the following email address:
ratantatamemorial@gzmail.com a\:d directorcnms@gmail.com. While
submitting your Word document, er.ure it includes the following details:
your full name, parentage, profession, Aadhar Number, qualification,
Residence, Postal Addres.., Institute, vrganization, and contact number.
Additionally, namé“'your Word fil: with your actual name (e.g.,
YourName.docx) to ensure jroper ide tification and processing of your
submission. it b

Thank y'u.

. Direc tor (Academic)

Centre for Narendra Modi Studies (CNMS)
directorcnms,2gmail.com

Dated : 19.. 2.2024
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